
From :  
To :  
CC : Ed Humpherson/LONDON/ONS, Roger.Halliday , , Sandy 
Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS, , Nicola.Edge , 

 
Date Sent : 11/04/2014 16:10:45 
Subject : RE: Assessment - Recorded Crime statistics 
 
 
Hi  
 
  
 
Please find attached, a first batch of answers to your question list and stakeholder contact 
details.  We are still working on: (i) the responses to the remainder of the questions, and (ii) 
amendments to the note.  Please do let us know if this is the correct level of information that you 
find helpful.     
 
   
 
It would also still be really helpful to have a specification for the re-assessment.  This will be 
really helpful in allowing us to target our limited resources onto your key evidential needs.   As 
you know,  this is a very resource intensive time for us, so any help in focussing our efforts 
would be appreciated. 
 
  
 
It may also be worth have a chat next week to assess progress, how about Thursday?  
 
  
 
Yours  
 
  
 

 

  
Head of Safer Communities Analysis  
The Scottish Government  
 

  
 
  
 
From:   
Sent: 04 April 2014 15:53 
To:  



Cc: Ed Humpherson; Halliday R (Roger); ; Sandy Stewart;  
Subject: Assessment - Recorded Crime statistics 
 
  
 

,  
 
Following Ed and Roger's conversation today about the recorded crime in Scotland assessment, I 
understand we will all be meeting in a few weeks.  
 
We just discussed with Ed. In order to keep momentum in advance of that meeting, we would 
like you to take another look at the list of questions that we sent to you, and provide answers to 
those questions that you can answer now. I've attached the document again for your reference. 
 As I said in my previous email we are happy to take answers in whatever way you find easiest, 
be that in a meeting, by you sending us links to published documents or sending us copies of 
locally held documents. Many of the questions require a simple yes/no or a link to documents, 
and we really need you to offer your answers to those.  
 
There are a small number that you may prefer to discuss and I am happy to meet or discuss them 
over the phone, especially to identify whether any would be too onerous to expect a response 
over the next fortnight. If any are unclear please do let me know as soon as possible as it would 
be good to have your response early next week.  
 
I would also be grateful if you could send over the contact details (name and email address is 
fine) for your key stakeholders as agreed when we met.  
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Best wishes,   

  
 

 
 

 | Monitoring & Assessment Team | UK Statistics Authority |  
 

 
www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/  
 
 
Now you can follow us on Twitter! : www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth  
 
For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, 
visit: http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk 
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the 
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of 
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the 
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 
 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure 
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions 
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 
 
  
 
  
 
Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan  còmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhàin. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an dòigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach còraichean, 
foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh,  gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fhiosd’, bu 
choir cur às dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios chun  neach 
a sgaoil am post-d  gun dàil.   
 
  
 
Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlàradh neo air a 
sgrùdadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-èifeachdach neo airson adhbhar 
laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach  eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan 
Riaghaltas na h-Alba.  



 
********************************************************************** 
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